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Legislative File No: 2026-0083

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Laurie A. Taylor, Assessing Department

DATE: March 9, 2026

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement between city of Rochester and city of Rochester Hills
REQUEST:

The Assessing Department requests City Council’s authorization for the city of Rochester Hills to
enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the city of Rochester. Under this agreement, the city of
Rochester Hills will provide professional assessing services to the city of Rochester.

BACKGROUND:

Following a request from the city of Rochester, the city of Rochester Hills has agreed to provide
professional assessment services through a shared service model. To formalize this partnership and
ensure regulatory compliance, an Interlocal Agreement has been developed. This agreement
outlines the operational scope and administrative responsibilities required for Rochester Hills to
manage assessing functions for the city of Rochester.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Assessing Department recommends that the City Council authorize Mayor Barnett to sign the
Interlocal Agreement for professional services to be provided to the city of Rochester by the city of

Rochester Hills Assessing Department for a period to commence on April 1, 2026 through June 30,
20209.
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